5 GARDINER CITY COUNCIL
i@/ AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET )

Meeting Date |(01/19/2022 Department | Planning/Economic Dev

Agenda Item | 3.b) Public Hearing for proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances regarding Blasting.

Est. Cost |n/a

The Mayor will open the Public Hearing on the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinance
regarding Blasting.

Specific amendments are attached to item 4.c

Background Information

Requested The Mayor calls the Public Hearing.
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Angelia Christopher
S B e s T et R S SO TR

From: Wendy Clement <Wclement@centralmaine.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 10:53 AM

To: Angelia Christopher

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL ad proof

Here is a proof

Wendy Clement

Classified Advisor

Morning Sentinel/Kennebec Journal
31 Front St.

Waterville, Maine 04901
207-861-9150
wclement@mainetoday.com

From: Wendy Clement <wclement@mainetoday.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2022 10:53 AM

To: Wendy Clement <Wclement@centraimaine.com>
Subject: EXTERNAL ad proof

xENNEBEc Journar Florning Sentinel

Classified Advertising Proof

Angelia Christopher
Gardiner City Of
8 Church St

Gardiner

ME

04345

+1(207) 582-6891
tmiley@gardinermaine.com

Thank you for placing your advertisement with us.

Your order information and a preview of your advertisement are attached below for your review. If there are changes
or questions, please contact the classified department at (207)621-5600

Thank you



(207)621-5600

welement@mainetoday.com

Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 5pm

Order Number

0323103
Wendy Clement

4520

Order Price

PO No.

$124.18

Payment Type  Invoice

Publication

First Run Date

Central Maine KJ MS
01/06/2022

Number of dates 1

Last Run Date  01/06/2022

—
Publication

First Run Date

Online Upsell CMN
01/06/2022

Number of dates 1 T
Last Run Date 01/06/2022

Public Notl‘ce

Clty of Gardiner
Public Hearing
Notice

Will hold the following
Public Hearing and First
Reads on Wednesday
January 19, 2022 at
6pm Publlc Hearings
and Second Reads on
Wednesday, Februciry 2,
2022 - To conslder the
dpproval of a Proposed
Amendment to the
Code of Ordinances
Relating to Blasting
- To consider the
approval of proposed
amendments To the
Land Use Ordinance
regarding Accessory
Solar Arrays (ASA).-
Coples of these
chan?es are avdllable
at City Hall during
regular business
hours., Comments
mc]y be submitted
o fhe dcﬂng Clty
Manager at 6 Church
St. Gardiner Maine
04345. Via phone at
207-582-4200 during
regular busihess hours
orvia email at adavis@
gardinermaine.com.

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or o

sender and know the content is safe.

pen attachments unless you recognize the




